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I.. State of Florida
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

-#L
For Routing To Other Than The Addreeeoe

Tn- 'iA^it.irV' ________  Location:

__________________________ Location-_________

__________________________ Location;_________

From: Date:

TO: Bill Kellenberger, District Engineer Pensacola

THROUGH: Tom Moody, P.E. Administrator, Pensacola 
Satish Kastury, Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Regulation

FROM: Bill Neimes, P.E. II ■tvC^/
Hazardous Waste Regulation

DATE: December 7, 1989

SUBJECT: Safety Kleen - Tallahassee; FLD 982 133 159; H037-171747; Tank 
Certification Included with Permit Application.

I have reviewed the tank certification section of the permit application 
for the subject permit and offer one comment. On page 2 of the Project 
Observation Report No. 4 done by Wishmeirer & Associates under the heading 
Dirty Solvent Line from Dirty Pump to Dumpsters, the pressure test results 
indicate the dumpster connection hoses could not hold the 85 psi test 
pressure. The engineer ended up testing only the hard piping and not the 
flexible piping. The Department will need to know, before accepting the tank 
certification section, if all piping (flexible and hard) passed the pressure 
tests.
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